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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELO PMENT

To Manati Whakaliato Ora

Ministry of Sucial Development, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
« Telephone: 0-4-916 3300 * Facsimile: 0-4-918 0099

30 March 2012

@@ @)
John Tamihere !
Chief Executive i
Te Whanau O Waipareira Trust !
PO Box 21-081 i
Henderson

Auckland 0650 ‘
Dear John : :: > @ %
Termination of Family Start funding f

This letter follows up my phone call with ay whi¢ you that the Ministry of
Social Development intends to te e the Family Da our contract for 2012/13.

| appreciate your willingnes 5 i 8 wnderstand that this has significant ;
implications for your organisafi ani.ta ith you to ensure the remainder of the E
contract is positive for t% % g and for your organisation. i
Under clause 3.1. h morandu jation to the contract between the Ministry of f
Social Developme e Wh pareira Trust signed on 5 July 2010 and varied ]
on 19 Augu ( Agreem% inistry may terminate the Agreement, or any part of

t

it, by giving & rhonths notice in writing. This letter provides notice of termination under
that preWision of\the Agre nt ard the Ministry is terminating the Family Start services part.

AS di . 1 would\ ke to-teet with you. This will be an opportunity for you to ask any
T W also discuss ongoing support for your organisation's delivery of Family
Il the end of Weé notice period, and my expectations for a transition process for
the programme to another provider.

% will meet with you when | am in Auckland on Friday 13 April. The Family
onal Contracts Manager, Tania Moody and your Regional Advisor Funding,
Ishaikh, will also attend our meeting. We will confirm the timing of this meeting

gur office
e other services under the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

" e

child, youth Ay, familya Ppoos
d fany'ly @ comrxunityservlces ‘, STUDYLINK = Work and ncome

L ratongo a-whanag, a-hapor Hoto Akoranga Te Hiranga Tangate



The Ministry intends issuing a tender for the provision of Family Start services shortly and
your organisation may wish to apply.

Please contact me if you have any urgent questions prior to our meeting.

-

‘. 2N
// -
“Murray Edridge/ @ @
Deputy Chief Executive Family and Community Services
Ministry of Social Development &




Te Manati Whakahiato Ora

Ministry of Social Development, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
» Telephone: 0-4-916 3300 * Facsimile: 0-4-918 0099

30 March 2012 E 5@ @
Tony Kake &

Chief Executive

Papakura Marae Society O

PO Box 72-322

Papakura

Auckland 2244 @ %

Dear Tony @

Expiry of your contract for Family S rvice

ou toda % ormed you that your contract with
expifes o ne2012 and the Ministry does not intend

y St Q for 2012-2013 at this time.
isc§§ matter. | understand that the expiry of this

une 2012

This letter follows up my phone
the Ministry of Social Develo
to offer your organisation

1

I organisation and | want to work with you to
is positive for the families you are helping and for

‘ with you. This will be an opportunity for you to ask any

ques! . will lsss ongoing support for your organisation’s delivery of Family
1z ee %‘ontract and my expectations for a transition process for families
%ﬁ with t@r

me to another provider.

As we a il meet with you when | am in Auckland on Friday 13 April at 1.00pm. The
Famil ational Contracts Manager, Tania Moody and your Regional Advisor Funding,
Mih napa, will also attend our meeting.

.:yimstry intends issuing a tender for the provision of Family Start services shortly and
your organisation may wish to apply.

%,

3% child, youth Ay, familys D:
- @% /? and fafnily *% communityservices ‘ HS(“:I;HBRYLI Ni< Work and Income
\""‘am%f?’ anaiti, e rangatahi, ratongo d-whdnau, @ hapori 8 Te Hiranga Tangata

tae ww ki te whitnau




)
Please cont m'ou have any urgent questions prior to our meeting.

Murray Edridge
Deputy Chief Executive, Family and Community Services

Ministry of Social Development 2@ @ N

&




MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
Te Manatii Whakahiato Ora

Ministry of Social Development, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
o Telephone: 0-4-916 3300 ¢ Facsimile: 0-4-918 0099

30 March 2012 @
Mike McKay
Chief Executive

Te Roopu Awhina Family Start

PO Box 50-436 @
Porirua 5240 @

Dear Mike <@@ %

Expiry of your contract for Family Star\%g on3 12

This letter follows up my phone call with @ hich-i %that your contract with

the Ministry of Social Development expires Jun the Ministry does not intend
{o offer your organisation a new F@aﬂ contr -2013 at this time.
| appreciate your willingnes issyss this/ v
sa’uon and | want to work with you to
ositive for the families you are helping and for

contract has significant ipapli for r
ensure the remainder of ct terkq
your organisation.

understand that the expiry of this

As discussed, ld\like to me ithyou. This will be an opportunity for you to ask any

questions. W 0 dISGUSS onyoing support for your organisation’s delivery of Family

Start untﬂ the ra and my expectations for a transition process for families
engag rogr nother provider.

) lt you in Porirua next Tuesday, 3 April at 12.30pm. The Family

lona anager Tania Moody and your Regional Advisor Funding, Maree

O'Leary, w é% d our meeting.
The Mt intends issuing a tender for the provision of Family Start services shortly and

you i

Deputy Chief Executive, Family and Community Services
Ministry of Social Development

Hoto Akoranga

ratonga d-whanau, @-hapori Te Hiranga Tangata

tamaiti, w ;,\uhl
u ki te whinm

4 child, youth Ay, familya e
7 and f"mzlly @ comrglunity services ‘, STUDYLINK Work and Income



Te Manatii Whakahiato Ora

Ministry of Social Development, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
* Telephone: 0-4-916 3300 + Facsimile: 0-4-918 0099

30 March 2012 @@

Maude Maxwell &
Chief Executive @ @
Te Ha o Te Whanau Trust

29A King Street @ @

Opotiki 3122 Q
Dear Maude %b
es 2012

Expiry of your contract for Family S&@/I
This letter follows up my phone call w ou today wf ormed you that your contract with
the Ministry of Social Developmept, & on 30 June.2012and the Ministry does not intend
to offer your organisation a new Family-Start cor 2012-2013 at this time.

r ;

| appreciate your willingn discus atter. | understand that the expiry of this
contract has significapt~imp ns for anisation and we want to work with you to

ensure the remainder ontra ositive for the families you are helping and for
your organisatio

like tosmmeet-with you. This will be an opportunity for you to ask any
also d§ §s ehgoing support for your organisation’s delivery of Family
=nd of the ct and my expectations for a transition process for families

\th the to another provider.
ins @th your office to arrange a time to meet with you. The Family Start

National Manager, Tania Moody and your Regional Advisor Funding, Ngaire

Solom Iso attend our meeting. .

The Wi intends issuing a tender for the provision of Family Start services shortly and
ol anisation may wish to apply. ‘

i

i Ay, familya ~0):
4 and fa[ni[y \Q communityservices ‘ STUDYLINK Work and Income

ratonga d-whanau, 4-hapori Hoto Akoranga Te Hiranga Tangata

tac atu ki te whanau




Please contact me if you have any urgent questions regarding this process.

/
Yours myrd///
//
/// [
* Murray Edridz
Deputy Chief Executive, Family and Community Services
Ministry of Social Development @ i
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MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
: Te Manatu Whakahiato Ora

Ministry of Social Development, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
* Telephone: 0-4-916 3300 * Facsimile: 0-4-918 0099

30 March 2012

Tepuea Winiata N
Chief Executive

Turuki Health Care

PO Box 43-002 &
Mangere

Auckland 2153

Dear Tepuea @ &
Expiry of your contract for Family Sta @on 3 ‘@912

%
%7
&
%ﬁ

©

This letter follows up my phone call with yo which ou that your contract with
the Ministry of Social Development expires on~3¢ Jun the Ministry does not intend
to offer your organisation a new Fa@ contrac -2013 at this time.

| appreciate your willingness s thi . [ understand that the expiry of this
contract has significant i or vy, ganisation and | want to work with you to
ensure the remainder of t act terdnl sitive for the families you are helping and for
your organisation. .

As discussed, |

questions. (> Uss ongoing support for your organisation’s delivery of Family
Start unti d my expectations for a transition process for families
engag j another provider.

/
As'we) as soon as possible.

isSuing a tender for the provision of Family Start services shortly and
wish to apply.

Murray Ed;;;u?\

Deputy Chief Executive, Family and Community Services
Ministry of Social Development

Y

Child» outh Xy, familya YOS
and fan}llily @ comrrgunityservices ‘. STUDYLINK Work and Income

/

k a "
ratonga a-whanay, @-hapori Hoto Akorang Te Hiranga Tangalta

%

tamaiti. te rangatahi,
tae atu ki te whinne




